Jamie Donaldson

From: Brandie Dalton <BDalton@mtengineering.net>

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 9:04 AM

To: Jamie Donaldson

Cc: John Eld

Subject: RE: Comments From Glenn Gibson Watershed Council
Jamie,

At this time, we would like to request a 30-day time extension to the 120-day State Mandated Decision Date.

Thank you,

Brandie Dalton

Land-Use Planner

Multi/Tech Engineering Services, Inc
1155 SE 13t Street

Salem, Oregon 97302

(503) 363-9227

From: Jamie Donaldson <JDonaldson@cityofsalem.net>

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 8:37 AM

To: Brandie Dalton <BDalton@mtengineering.net>

Cc: John Eld <JEId@livebsl.com>

Subject: RE: Comments From Glenn Gibson Watershed Council

Apologies, May 1% (the 30™ is a Sunday)

From: Jamie Donaldson

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 8:37 AM

To: Brandie Dalton <BDalton@mtengineering.net>

Cc: John Eld <JEId@livebsl.com>

Subject: RE: Comments From Glenn Gibson Watershed Council

If there is a request to work on some conditions, | recommend a 30-day extension is requested. Otherwise we will be on
a tight deadline to coordinate and issue the decision by April 30'" in order to make it on the May 8" agenda.

Please let me know when you are able.

Jamie Donaldson

Planner I
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